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July 19, 2023

Via ECF & U.S. Mail

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Don Blankenship v. NBCUwniversal, LLC, et al., No. 22-1125

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of all Respondents in the above captioned case. On July 11, 2023,
the Court requested that Respondents submit by August 10, 2023, a response to the petition
for certiorari filed in this case. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents request
an extension of time to file their response until August 23, 2023. This extension is necessary
because there are fifteen Respondents, thus requiring significant coordination in preparing
a response. Petitioner has informed us that he does not consent to this extension.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/Kevin T. Baine
Kevin T. Baine

ce: Eric Peter Early



